
 

 
 
Notice of meeting of  
 

Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 
 
To: Councillors Boyce (Chair), Fraser, Holvey, Kirk, 

Simpson-Laing, Sunderland and Wiseman (Vice-Chair) 
 

Date: Wednesday, 7 July 2010 
 

Time: 5.00 pm 
 

Venue: The Guildhall, York 
 

 
 

A G E N D A 
 
 
 
1. Declarations of Interest   (Pages 3 - 4) 
 At this point Members are asked to declare any personal or 

prejudicial interests they may have in the business on this 
agenda. A list of general personal interests previously declared 
are attached. 
 

2. Minutes   (Pages 5 - 12) 
 To approve and sign the minutes of the last meeting of the 

Committee held on 29 March 2010. 
 

3. Public Participation    
 At this point in the meeting, members of the public who have 

registered their wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda or 
an issue within the Committee’s remit can do so. The deadline for 
registering is 5:00 pm on Tuesday 6 July 2010. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
4. Work Plan 2010/11   (Pages 13 - 20) 
 This report presents the Committee’s work plan for the 

forthcoming year for consideration. It asks Members to consider 
any additions and/or amendments they may wish to make to it.  

 
5. Update on Dental Services in York   (Pages 21 - 28) 
 The purpose of this report is to provide Members with an update 

on the provision of dental services in York. 

 
6. Update Report - Proposed Scrutiny Topic on Post 

Maternity Services                                           (Pages 29 - 44) 
 

 This report asks Members to receive a presentation updating 
them on the ‘Universal Services Review’ being undertaken by 
NHS North Yorkshire and York. It also asks them to make a 
decision on whether to undertake a review on a proposed 
scrutiny topic regarding post-maternity services. 
 

7. Finance and Performance in Adult Social Services 
2009/10 - Update                                              (Pages 45 - 48) 

 

 This report provides the 2009/10 outturn position for both finance 
and performance in Adult Social Services, the main area covered 
by the Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee.   
 

8. LINks (Local Involvement Network) Statutory Stakeholder 
Group                                                                (Pages 49 - 56) 

 

 This report asks Member to note the contents of the draft terms 
of reference for the newly established York LINk Statutory 
Stakeholder Group. It also asks Members to nominate two 
representatives to the group. 
 

9. Urgent Business    
 Any other business which the Chair considers urgent under the 

Local Government Act 1972 
 

    



 
 Democracy Officer: 

 
Name: Jill Pickering 
Contact Details: 

• Telephone – (01904) 552061 
• Email – jill.pickering@york.gov.uk 

 
 
 

For more information about any of the following please contact the 
Democracy Officer responsible for servicing this meeting  
 

• Registering to speak 
• Business of the meeting 
• Any special arrangements 
• Copies of reports 

Contact details are set out above 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



About City of York Council Meetings 
 

Would you like to speak at this meeting? 
If you would, you will need to: 

• register by contacting the Democracy Officer (whose name and contact 
details can be found on the agenda for the meeting) no later than 5.00 
pm on the last working day before the meeting; 

• ensure that what you want to say speak relates to an item of business on 
the agenda or an issue which the committee has power to consider (speak 
to the Democracy Officer for advice on this); 

• find out about the rules for public speaking from the Democracy Officer. 
A leaflet on public participation is available on the Council’s website or 
from Democratic Services by telephoning York (01904) 551088 
 
Further information about what’s being discussed at this meeting 
All the reports which Members will be considering are available for viewing 
online on the Council’s website.  Alternatively, copies of individual reports or the 
full agenda are available from Democratic Services.  Contact the Democracy 
Officer whose name and contact details are given on the agenda for the 
meeting. Please note a small charge may be made for full copies of the 
agenda requested to cover administration costs. 
 
Access Arrangements 
We will make every effort to make the meeting accessible to you.  The meeting 
will usually be held in a wheelchair accessible venue with an induction hearing 
loop.  We can provide the agenda or reports in large print, electronically 
(computer disk or by email), in Braille or on audio tape.  Some formats will take 
longer than others so please give as much notice as possible (at least 48 hours 
for Braille or audio tape).   
 
If you have any further access requirements such as parking close-by or a sign 
language interpreter then please let us know.  Contact the Democracy Officer 
whose name and contact details are given on the order of business for the 
meeting. 
 
Every effort will also be made to make information available in another 
language, either by providing translated information or an interpreter providing 
sufficient advance notice is given.  Telephone York (01904) 551550 for this 
service. 

 

Agenda AnnexPage 1



 
Holding the Executive to Account 
The majority of councillors are not appointed to the Executive (40 out of 47).  
Any 3 non-Executive councillors can ‘call-in’ an item of business from a 
published Executive (or Executive Member Decision Session) agenda. The 
Executive will still discuss the ‘called in’ business on the published date and will 
set out its views for consideration by a specially convened Scrutiny 
Management Committee (SMC).  That SMC meeting will then make its 
recommendations to the next scheduled Executive meeting in the following 
week, where a final decision on the ‘called-in’ business will be made.  
 
Scrutiny Committees 
The purpose of all scrutiny and ad-hoc scrutiny committees appointed by the 
Council is to:  

• Monitor the performance and effectiveness of services; 
• Review existing policies and assist in the development of new ones, as 

necessary; and 
• Monitor best value continuous service improvement plans 

 
Who Gets Agenda and Reports for our Meetings?  

• Councillors get copies of all agenda and reports for the committees to 
which they are appointed by the Council; 

• Relevant Council Officers get copies of relevant agenda and reports for 
the committees which they report to;  

• Public libraries get copies of all public agenda/reports.  
 

Page 2



HEALTH OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE 
 
 
 

Agenda item I: Declarations of interest. 
 
Please state any amendments you have to your declarations of interest: 
 
Councillor Fraser  Governor of York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust; 

Member of the retired section of Unison; 
Member of the retired section of UNITE the TGWU 
ACTS section 
Member of York Healthy City Board. 

 
Councillor Simpson-Laing Member of Unison 
 An employee of Relate 
 Works for the Disabilities Trust 
  
Councillor Wiseman  Member of York Healthy City Board. 
 
 
 
 

 
 

  
 
 

Agenda Item 1Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	
�������� ������������������

�������� ������������������ ��!���������������

"���� #$�������#%&%�

'�� ����
�
�
�
��������"�����

��!������� ����(��"���)�����*+�,�� ��+�
 !����������+� ��' ��-��������"�
�� �����)����-�����*�
�
.����������/��� ����������0 ����������0�
)�������������*�
�������'!�"��/�� ����������0 �������
���0�
 �����,� ����/��� ����������0 �������
���0�
"��"���"���""� �/��� ����������0 �������
���0�
.����1!���  �/���������������,��!��
����������' ���-����0 �
 ������!����� ���/��������������
���0������� ���/����'������������������
��������
"�!��'����' �/����'������������������
��������
��11�������! �/����0��� '�����
'�!��1���� �/����0��� '��������������
���������0����/����0��� '�����
����������
.�������� �/���"���'��'��2 ��  ��1���
'����"�����/�������,����0���!�����
0���������0�/�������,����0���!�����

�'������ � ��!������� �� '"�����"� !�"�����"�

�
�

���� ����	
	�����������
�����
�
���3�	��4�	����5���6����6��7	��7���8���9���������8��������:�7���9�	���7��
�	�9	�;�6��7������	������8�����:8��875������8��3������������8��7:��67<�
��8�	� �87�� 9	�5������� 6��7	�6� ��7�6��:� ����	����+� �	��7��6� 4��8� �8��
7:��67+����766�����7������	�����4�	��6��7	�6<�
�
�

���� ���������
�
�� ����"=� �87���8��������������8���7���������:�����8������������

8��6����>��7	8�#%&%�3��799	�5�6�7�6���:��6�3���8��
�87�	�7��7��		���	��	6<�

�
�
�

Agenda Item 2Page 5



���� ��������	
�����	�����
�
��� 47�� 	�9�	��6� �87�� �8�	�� 876� 3���� ���� 	�:���	7����� ��� �9�7
� 7�� �8��
������:� ��6�	� �8�� ������2�� '�3��� '7	���97�����  8���<� "��7���� ��� �8��
�9�7
�	�7	������������6�	��8����6�5�6�7��7:��67�������
�

���� �
����	��������
�
�����6�	7�����47��:�5�������8�����������2��4�	
�9�7����	�#%&%<�
�
�8�� �87�	� 	�9�	��6� �87�� ���	� �����7�� 47�� ��73��� ��� 7����6� �8��
���������2�� ������:� �8�6���6� ��	� &$� �7�� #%&%+� 48��� ����6�	7�����
4���6�3��:�5�������8�����7��	�9�	������8���8��68��6��3�������7�
��	��9����
48�8� �8�� 47�� �87�	<� ����	�7��5�� 67���� ��	� �8��� ������:� 876� 3����
��::����6�7��#?��	�#@��7�<�
�
�� ����"=�������������*� �87���8��67�������8���7��������:�3��7:	��6�3��

��7����������	���7;�	����7����67��<�&<�

�
��*� �87�� 7�� �967��� 	�9�	�� ��� �	7����	���:�

����������  �	5���� 3�� 7		7�:�6� ��	� �8��
���������������6�������:����.���<�#<�

�
��� ��=� ��� �967��� �8������������ ��� �8��	���	
�'�7�� ��	� �8��

��	�8����:���7	<�
�
��������A��	�6��
&<���7����������������7:	���67�������7��������:<��
#<�!967�������������B���	
�'�7�<���
�

�
.'��
����

�
���� �
�����	�������
	���
����������������
�������

�
��9	�����7������ 4�	�� 	���5�6� �	��� .�8�� �7���� ��� 3�87��� ��� �8�� ��6�	�
'��9���� �����3��<� ��� 	���		�6� ��� �8�� �	7����	� ��� �8���� ��	5���� ��� ����
7���8�	� 9	�5�6�	� 4��8� 487�� 799�7	�6� ��� 3�� ������� �	� ��� 9�3��C97������
������7����<����A��������6�8�4�7�6�48��� �8��'��� �����6�6� ��� 	���6��
�8�������7����<�
�
�	787��'�	6�+�������7���"�	���	������	�8���	
�8�	��7�6���	
��� �:75��7�
9	�����7����+�48�8��967��6��8���������������9	�9��7�����	��	7����	���:�
���������� �	5����)�� *<��8���	��7��6�����8����97	7������	����� ���	�8�
��	
�8�	��7�6���	
�����8��9	�5�6�	���6������8���	:7���7����+�48�8�����6�6�
��������� ��	���:� 7�6� ����7�� 8�7��8� ��	5���+� ����6��:� ��97������ 7�6�
���������37��6���	5���<��������	��6��87���8��'���1�7	6�4�	����������
�8�������4��:�67�������:������7������	+�48�8��������6��8���		��������7��������
	��7���������8��87�:��<��
�
�8��9	�����7�����	��7��6�����8�������4��:�7	�7�=�
'�����7�6������D��

•� '������99�	��������������������9	�5��:������������	5���E�

Page 6



•� ����������� 78��5�6� ��� #%%$� -� ���	7��7�� ��97	7����� 	�A��	�6� 3��
�9	��+�3��������	�76��3�����3�	�7�6����������� �	5���� �	7��:��
3����5��3�	E�

•� �7����7�������73���/�"���3�	�#%%$��9�	7����7��9�7�+�'�������875��
6���	����6� �8�� ����	�� �	:7���7����7�� ��6��� ��	� '��� 9	�5�6�6�
��	5���� 3�� ���3�	� #%&%+� 7�� �8�� �7����+� 7�6� 875�� ��9�������6�
48�	��9����3���3���7	8�#%&&E�

•� �� ����������7����/�1�7	6�7:	���������	�����������������7��
��7��8�  �	5���� ��� 3�� 8����6� 3�� �8�� '��� ������ �7	8� #%&&+�
�	:7���7����7�� ��6��� 6���	����6� 3�� ���3�	� #%&%� 7�6�
��9������7�����9�7������9�7���8	��:8�#%&&E�

�
�	:7���7����7����	��/��8���9������

•� &?���::����6��9��������	��	:7���7����7����6��E�
•�  8�	������ ��	� ���������� �� ����7�� ��7��8�  �	5���� /� 5�	��7��

����:	7����+�8�	�F���7�� ����:	7����+� ����:	7��6�8�7��8�7�6����7��7	��
7�6� ��7������	9	�����3���4��8�	�:�	����7���	7����	�A��	�6<�

�
�� �����'	�����7�6����������

•� �7	8�#%&%+�����	��4��8� �	7��:����7��8����8�	���+��	:7���7����7��
��6�����87��7	��6�������6E�

•� �:	����	:7���7����7����	�+��7	8- �9���3�	�#%&%E�
•� 1�7	6�799	�57��3�����3�	�#%&%E�
•� ?���7�����1�7	6�����73���8�6��7	8�#%&%� ���7:	��� �	7����	�7�����

��������������	5�������48�8���	
�47�����<��8����4���6�3��������
7:���� ����6��:� �8�� '��+� ��7�� ���8�	���+� '	�5�6�	�� 7�6� ��7��
��7
�8��6�	E�

•� ����7����7��8�'	�;���1�7	6� ���73���8�6� ����7�7:������7�� 8�7��8�
�	7����	E�

•� ,��7�����6��7����48�8�����6�6���97	7���799	�78�����	��8���	7����	�
��������������	5����7�6�����7��8�7��8���	5���E�

•� '	���6�������6�	�����7����7��8���	5����
•� �� �����'	�:	7����1�7	6�����5�	�����	7�������<�

�
���3�	��A��������6�57	�����6��7��������8��9	�����7���������6��:=�

•� �����	�7������87�������4��� ��	:7���7������4�	�����3����	��6�7��
97	������8���9�7�E�

•� �8����7����A���48�8�876�9	�5���������������6�7��7���9�������4�
799�7	�6����875��3����6�������6�7�6�48�8�	7���6����	��E�

•� �8�	�� 799�7	�6� ��� 3�� ��� 6�7��:��� 3��4���� �8�����8�	���� 7�6� �8��
'������	��7���������8����87�:��E�

•� ��4� 4���6� �8�� '��� ��:7:�� 4��8� ��7�� ���8�	������ ��� �8�� �7��	�
��7:�������8��9	����G�

•� "��7���� ��� �8�� ���
� �����	� 3��4���� �8�� ��7������� 1�7	6� 7�6� �8��
���8�	���E�

•� "��7��������	7����	�����<�
�
�����	�� 9	�5�6�6� ����� 	�7���	7���� 7	���6� �8�� ��7�� ��	���	�� ��� �87��
��	
� 4���6� 3�� ����6�	�6� ��� ���� �4�� 	�:8�� 7�� �78� '��� 7	�7� 876� ����
6����	��:���7�����6�<����47��7��������	��6��87���8����	
�	�:����47���������
�8�� �7��� ��� 3�� 7:	��6� 4��8� �8�	�� 3���:� 7� ��	�8�	� ��D� ����8�� ������ ���7��

Page 7



7:	�������47��	�78�6<�����	����47��7�����76����������	����
��4��8��8��
��7�����1�7	6<�
�
,����4��:���	�8�	�6������������47��
�
�� ����"=� �87��7���	�8�	��967������9	�:	��������8���	7����	���:�

��� ����������  �	5���� 3�� 7		7�:�6� ��	� �8��
����������� ����6� ������:� ��� .���<� �8�� �967��� ���
����6�� 6��7���� ��� 8�4� �8�� '��� 4���� ������� ���	�+�
7	�	��7�6����3�	������8��9�3�������8����87�:������
�8�� ��	5��+� ��:��8�	� 4��8� 7� ��������� ��� �8��	� ����	��
����������<�&<�

�
��� ��=� ��� �������� ��� �967��� �8�� ���������� ��� 9	�:	����

7	���6��	7����	���:����������� �	5���<�
�
�
��������A��	�6��
&<�!967�������������B���	
�'�7�<���
�

�
����

�
� �� �
�����	�������!����������	����������
�"������	����

�
��!���
�!��
��!�
��	����
���
�
.�8�� �7���+� �76�� 	�9	�����7������ ��� 3�87��� ��� �8�� ��6�	� '��9��2��
�����3��� ���	��7���������8��9	�����7����<������7��6��87�+�7���8�������3���
876�876������:8���	�
��4��6:������8��������������8��9	�����7������87���8���
�������73������������<����6�6��D9	�������	�����	��7���������8���7
���9�
����8����6�5�6�7��,��6��:���A�����'7�����)�,�*�48�8��8��������4�	���76��
�9� ��� ��6�5�6�7��� 4��8� 76������	7��5�C���7��7�� 73�������� 	7�8�	� �87�� 4��8�
����7���D9�	�����48�8�9	�5�6�6����	�7���	7�����	��8��97�����<�
�
"	�"���66��+���6�7��"�	���	���	��� ���	�8���	
�8�	��7�6���	
�:75���8��
����������7�9	�����7���������8���,��'7����48�8��76�����6��:�6��������
��	� 97������ 7	�� �87�� �7�� ���� �����6�� �7����7�� �	� ��7�� �����������:�
9���������:��8�	�4��8��8��	���		7��:��6������<�
�
�8��9	�����7���������6�6�6��7������=�

•� �8���� �������������E�
•� #%%$�H"�	����������'����7�6��� ��	����E�
•� "��7���� ��� �8�� 1�6���� 48�8� ����	��6� �8�� �����������:� 9�����

48�8� ����6�� ����+� �8�� "	�:� 7�6� �8�	79������ ���������� 7�6�
����7�����4�	
�E�

•� �,��47��7�	�A��������7�'���������6�8�7��87	����	�7����6�5�6�7��48��
����������6�� �8��	7�:�������	5����7�6��	�7������� �87�� �8��'���876�
7:	��6�������������E�

•� �,���4�	������6��������	��7��6� ���7	��97
7:��� ��	�97�������4��8�
��9��D� 8�7��8� ���6�� �	� 9	��	� 799	�57��+� 48�8� 4�	�� ���6� ���
�7�7:�����7���4��8�9	�5�6�	�<�

•� �,���:���	7����7	�������8�	�����8��97������876�7�5�	��	7	����6�����+�
�8��97������876�7���	����������6������3����7���6��87���8�����7��
7	�� 97�847�� 6�6� ���� 4�	
� ��	� �8��� )�D�9����7����*� �	� 48�	�� �8��

Page 8



97������ 4��8�6� ��� �7
�� 7657��7:�� ��� 7� ��5��+� 6�5���9��:� �	�
��9	�5����	�7�����<�

•� �8��� 7� 6������� ��� 	������ 7� 	�A����� ��	� ���6��:� 876� 3���� �7
���
�8��� �8��'�������� 9	�5�6��7�4	������ ��7������� ��� �8�� 	�7����� ��	�
�87�� 6������� 7�6+�48�	�� �����7	�+� ����	� 7�� �99�	������� ��� �9�7
�
4��8�7������7�<�

•� ����	�7����� ��� 487�� 47�� ����6�	�6� H�D�9����7�2� 7�6� 6��7���� ���
���-����7�� �7��	�+� 48�8� ���6� 3�� ����6�	�6� 7�� 	�7����� ��	�
�D�9����7����<��

•� "��7���� ��� �8���7
�� �9� ��� �8�� �,�� '7���� 7�6� ����	�7����� �87�� 7�
987	�7���65���	�7����6�6��5�	��'7����������:E�

•� "��7������� �8��8��	7	8�C��	��:�8�����5�6����	�A��	�6� ��:��8�	�4��8�
�8��37�7���������6������8����6�5�6�7��4��8��87������8����������E�

•� #%%IC%$� /� &+&?IJ� 7���� ��� 48�8� ?#K� ��� 	�A������ 876� 3����
799	�5�6E�

•� #%%$C&%� /� &+>I%� 7���� ��� 48�8� LLK� ��� 	�A������ 876� 3����
799	�5�6E��

•� "��7��������8��799�7���9	�����-�#%%$C&%�/�J�799�7������48�8�#�876�
3������������E�

•�  9��7����;�������/��5�6����37��6������������:<�
�

���3�	��A��������6�7����3�	����9����������6��:=�
•� ��4�	�A������4�	��9	��	�����6+�97	����7	����	:����	�A�����E�
•� ��4�87�:��� ��� �8�� ��5������� ��	5����<:<� ��� 	��7����� ���37
�97��+�

4�	��������7��6�����8�����������C9�3��E�
•� �8�	�� ��������� �	�7������� 4�	�� ��3��A������� 4��86	74�+�

�����4��:�7� 87�:�� ��� �8��:��6������+� �8��� ���6� 	������ ���766�����7��
���������8�����:���	��7�6�7���������A�7���������������	�97������E�

•� ����	�� �87�� 97������� 4�	�� ������ ���� 3���:� 
�9�� ������ ����	��6� ���
87�:��E�

•� �7
� ��� ������7����� 4��8� ����	7�� '	7�������	2�� )�'�*� 7�� ���
799�7	�6� �87�� 6����	��:� ��	5���� 4�	�� ����	�6� ��� 97������� ��� �87��
�����	�A������4�	������3���:�9�����	47	6���	��,��E�

�
"	���66�������	��6��87�� �8���47��������7� ��7	���:��	5�� ��	� �8��'���7�6�
�87���8�	��47��7����6���	��'�����3��3����	�����	��6�7��7���7	���	���7:��7�6�
��	� 7�� ��9	�5������ ��� ������7������ 4��8� 97������� 7�	�76�� 4��8��� �8��
������<� � ��� 7��4�	� ��� ���3�	�� A��������+� ��� 	��7����� ��� 37
� 97��+� 8��
�D9	����6� ���	�� �87�� 97������� 4�	�� �7
��:� ;�6:������� ��� 	��7����� ���
�	�7������� 	���5�6� &?� ��7	�� 7:�� 7�6� �87�� 7� ���� ��� 9	�:	���� 876� 3����
�76��������8��<�����	9	���6��5�6������������::����6�7�6����	����97�847��
��� ��;������<� ��� �D9�7���6� �87�� �8��� 47�� ���7���� ��� �8�� ��	�� ��� �9��7��
	�873����7����+�7�������6���9���7	����	�������	�7�����+�48�8�6	�4���:��8�	�
��	���87��;�����7��9��7�����7�6�98�����8�	79��3���7�����8��9��8���:�7��
7�9���<���
�
�� ����"=� �87���8��9	�����7�����3������6���:��8�	�4��8��8��'����

����	�7���������8��	�9	�9��7�����	�������7���:�4��8�
97������C�'2�� ��� 	��7����� ��� �8�� '7���� 7�6� ����	��
	�A�����<�

�

Page 9



��� ��=� ���
��9��8�������������967��6����	���		7��:��6�������
7�6���6�5�6�7��,��6��:���A�����<���

�
���� ���
�	����
��
��������#���������
������$���������

�
�8����������������6�	�6�7�3	�����:�����+�48�8�9	�5�6�6�����	�7��������
�8�� 9	�9��7��� ��	� �8�� 6�5���9����� ��� 7� �����2�� ��4�  ��	�� !���� ���
�������<����876�3�������73���8�6��87���8�	��47��7�:79�����8��9	�5�����������4�
���	�� 7	�� �7����7���� 7�6� �87�� �		������ 4�����48�� 	�A��	�6� �9��7�����
��4����	��7	��4�	��������9�7�6������6����� �8����	
�8�	��7�6����3�	�
7	�7+��7���4��8����8����6�9��6��������	<�
�
���47������	��6��87��7����3�	�����9������876�3��������6�	�6�48�8�876�
3�����8�	�������6���=��

•� 6���:����8��:E�
•� 9	�5�6��:� 7� ��4� 3���6� ��� �8�� �������� ������ ����+� 76;7���� ��� �8��

�		�����7�����4����	����	5���7�6�
•� 9	�5�6��:�7���4�3���6�9	�9�	��������7�����8�	�����4��6��7�6<���

�
��� 47�� ����	��6� �87�� �8�� 9	���		�6� �9����� 876� 3���� 7� ��4� 3���6� ��� �8��
������������������<��8���9	�;���47����4�9	���6��:���������4��8��8����������
3��������7���9	������6�����8�����������<�
�
�8�� �87�	� ����	��6� �87�+� ��� �8�� ����D�� ��� �8��� 3	�����:+� �8�� 	���� ��� �8��
 	����������������47�����������������	5������6�3����������	��7��������
7���9�7����:�	��7��6��7���	�<�
�
���3�	������	��6��87�� �8��� ����� �87�� �8��9	�9��7���4�	��7������3���47��
��	47	6�7�6����47���
�
�� ����"=� �87�� �8�� ���������� ����� �8�� 6��7���� ��� �8�� ��������

3�������� 7��� ��� 	��7����� ��� �8�� ��4� 4����2�� ��4�
���	�� ����� 9	�9���6� ��	� �8�� ����� 7�� �������� �����+�
��	
<�

�
��� ��=�� ����967����8����������������� ���	�8���	
�8�	��7�6�

��	
2�� 9	�9��7��� ��	� 7� 4����2�� ��4� ���	�� ����� ���
�������<�

�
���� ����
���
��
�����!���!���!����������	����
����

�
���3�	��4�	�� 9	������6�4��8� ����	�7����� 	���5�6� ��� 67��� ��� 	��9��� ���
�8���8��68��6��3��������5��4<�
�
�8�� 	�����������	� 	���		�6� ��� �8�� �����4��:�7���6����� 	�A��	�6� ��� �8��
	�9�	�=�

•� '7	7:	798� J%� -� �������67������ /� �8���6� 	���	� ��� HM�8�� ��D��
���9�������������97	7:	798���������������8���	�9�	�2<�

�
���3�	��	���		�6�����8���7	:��7�������������	�7�����	���5�6����67���7�6�
��	��8�����6���	��8���7�
��	��9������7��������6�����8��	���������8��	�5��4<��
�

Page 10



���3�	��	���		�6��������D�������8��	�9�	�+�48�8�6��7���6��8����7����������
�8������7�� �7
�� �9� 7���7���� ����� #%%><� ��� 47�� 9�����6� ���� �87�� ��� �8��
&$I%C$%2�� ��	�8� ��	
�8�	�� ������� ������� 876� �8�� 8�:8���� �7
�� �9� ���
�8������7�������8������	�<�����	����47��7�����76������8��6	�9�����7
��
�9� ��� ,	���  8���� ��7��� 7�6� �8�� ���6� ��	� �8�� 7��8�	���� ��� 9	������ 7�
:���	7�� ��	�7��� ��� �7
�� �9<� ���3�	�� ��� �8�� ���������� ����� �87�� �8��
�6�7����� ���8�	���� �8���6� 9	�7��5���� ����	7:�� �8�� 9	�������� 7�6�
:���	7�� �7
�� �9� ��� 3��8� �8���� ��7��� 7�6� �	��� �8���� ��7��� �8	��:8�
��6�5�6�7���8�����7�6��8��	���5�	��	�<��8�����::����6��87���8���8��68��6�
�3������ �7�
� �	��9� ��:8�� ��
�� ��� ����6�	� ����6��:� 7� 	������67�����
73�����8��<�
�
�8���87�	� �87�
�6�3��8����3�	����� �8���7�
��	��9�7�6������	�� ��	� 7���
�8��	� 87	6� 4�	
� ��� ��9����:� �8�� ����	�7����� ���7���6� 4��8��� �8�� ����	���
	�9�	�<�
�
�� ����"=�����������87���8������	���	�9�	��3������6���:��8�	�4��8��8����D��

���9���������6����97	7:	798��?$����@&�����8��	�9�	�<�
�

�
��� ��=� � �������	6�	����9	�:	�����8���	�5��4<�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
�
���
�
�����.����(��"��+��87�	�
N�8��������:���7	��6�7��?<%%�9��7�6������8�6�7��@<#?�9�O<�

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 12



 

 

  
 

   

 
Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 7th July 2010 
 
Report of the Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services 

 

Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee’s Work Plan 2010/2011 

Summary 

1. This report presents the Committee’s work plan for the forthcoming year for 
consideration. It asks Members to consider any additions and/or amendments 
they may wish to make to it. The work plan is attached at Annex A to this 
report. 

 Background 

2. The work plan is an ongoing and fluid document that aids the Committee to 
plan a programme of work for the forthcoming year. The Scrutiny Officer will be 
in attendance at the meeting and will be happy to answer any questions 
Members may have on any of the items currently on the work plan. 

Other Ongoing Work 

3. In addition to the items listed on the work plan at Annex A to this report there is 
an ongoing review into Childhood Obesity being undertaken by a Task Group 
formed of Members of the Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee. The Task 
Group are due to meet again on 12th July 2010 and it is hoped that they will be 
able to present their final report and findings to the Committee for 
consideration in the not too distant future. 

Possible Work Plan Items and Scrutiny Topics for the Future 

 Item Issues 

1 Universal Services Review (post 
maternity) 

Possible Scrutiny Review 
(original topic submitted by 
Councillor Wiseman). A report 
on this is included within 
today’s agenda. 

2 Information on how ‘Service Changes’ 
are reported to the Health Overview & 
Scrutiny Committee 

This has been discussed at 
previous meetings of the 
Committee. Both the previous 
Chair and the current Vice-
Chair believed that this 

Agenda Item 4Page 13



 

needed further discussion. 

3 Quality Accounts If Members wish to comment 
on the Trusts’ Quality 
Accounts in 2011 this will 
need to be scheduled into the 
work plan at the appropriate 
point. 

4 Regular Updates from NHS North 
Yorkshire & York, The Hospitals 
Foundation Trust & the Yorkshire 
Ambulance Service 

It is suggested that the 
Committee receive six monthly 
or annual reports (either 
verbal or written) from the 3 
Health Trusts detailing their 
forthcoming priorities and any 
major issues they are facing. It 
is suggested that the current 
updates on dental provision 
could possibly be incorporated 
into reports from NHS North 
Yorkshire & York. 

5 Presentation on how the Specialised 
Commissioning Group works 

This has been offered by NHS 
North Yorkshire & York 

6 Presentation on NHS North Yorkshire & 
York’s 5 Year Strategic Plan 

This has been offered by NHS 
North Yorkshire & York 

7 Presentation on the Joint Strategic 
Needs Assessment (JSNA) 

This has been offered by NHS 
North Yorkshire & York 

 

4. Clearly any, or all, of the above will need scheduling within the work plan 
should Members wish to progress them. 

Consultation  

5. Members, relevant officers and external partners will be consulted and/or 
notified of the Committee’s work plan for 2010/2011. 

Options  

6. Members may choose to add to their work plan some, none or all of the issues 
and/or topics set out in the table at Paragraph 3 to this report. 

7. Members may choose to suggest alternative topics and/or issues relevant to 
the Committee’s remit to add to the work plan. 

 

 

Page 14



 

Analysis 
 

8. Members should consider which topics, if any, they would like to review during 
this forthcoming municipal year. The Childhood Obesity Scrutiny Review is 
nearing completion and it is hoped that once this is complete the Committee 
should have capacity to undertake a further review. A further possible topic is 
suggested at (1) of the table in paragraph 3 and a report on this is included 
within today’s papers. Alternatively Members may suggest their own topics or 
ask any of the Trusts or senior officers present for suggestions. 

9. In addition to this Members will be receiving the 2009/10 Year End Outturn 
Report and this may highlight potential topics for review. 

10. The Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee also receives a wealth of other 
reports providing information on a wide range of health related matters. Some 
suggestions for further reports are set out at numbers (2) to (7) in the table 
above. Alternatively Members may like to receive information on other health 
related matters. 

11. The Committee will also receive extracts of any health or social care Executive 
Forward Plan items as part of meeting agendas (Annex B refers). Members 
can request copies of these reports or further information from officers.  

12. Additional meetings can be added to the meeting dates set out within the work 
plan at Annex A should the need arise. The Committee can, should it wish to 
do so, form Task Groups to undertake scrutiny reviews. All Task Groups will 
report their findings back to the full Committee for approval. 

Corporate Strategy 2009/2012 

13. This report relates to the ‘Healthy City’ theme of the Corporate Strategy 
2009/2012. 

 Implications 

14. There are no known financial, human resources, legal or other implications 
associated with the recommendation within this report. Any implications arising 
from reviews will be addressed within reports associated with individual 
reviews. 

Risk Management 
 

15. In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy there are no known 
risks associated with the recommendations in this report. 

 Recommendations 

16. Members are requested to agree a work plan for 2010/2011 and consider 
which topics/issues they would like to address. 

Reason: In order to provide the Committee with a work programme for future 
meetings. 

Page 15



 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Tracy Wallis 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Tel: 01904 551714 

Andrew Docherty 
Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services 
Tel: 01904 551004 
 
Report Approved ü Date 26.06.2010 
    

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s) None 
 
Wards Affected: All ü 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 
None        
 
Annexes 
 
Annex A Work plan 
Annex B Forward Plan Extracts 
 
 

Page 16



Annex A 
Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee Work Plan 2010/11 

 
Meeting Date Work Programme 
7th July 2010  1. 2009/10 Year End Outturn Report  

2. Update on NHS North Yorkshire & York’s Universal Services Review (post maternity) 
3. Update on Dental Provision in York 
4. Work Plan Report 
5. LINks Stakeholder Group Report 

20th July 2010 1. Update on Recommendations Arising from the Dementia Review 
2. Presentation on Transforming Community Services 
3. Presentation from LINks regarding their Annual Report & work plan for the forthcoming year (2010/11) 
4. LINks Public Awareness & Consultation (PACE) reports on End of Life Care and Dignity & Respect 

22nd September 2010  1. Quarter 1 Monitoring Report & Report or Attendance of the Executive Member 
2. Annual Report from relevant Local Strategic Partners 

1st December 2010  1. Quarter 2 Monitoring Report 
19th January 2011   
2 March 2011  1. Quarter 3 Monitoring Report & Annual Report from the LSP Chairs 

 

 
P

age 17



P
age 18

T
his page is intentionally left blank



���������	�
�3,0;�

;��� �<��
�

�����	
���)��#������?��
���A�����	�+�
���+���
����

;��� �<�������
�

!C8.C8�.� =��6����� ?���	�L�����	�+�
���*���L�
��
�����������L�@
���
��	���
�����
	�L�

3����,�>���
�

�����	
���)��#���,��
�
������>6����>�
���	�����

, �(���%���>�����
�

G
�	�H
�
�����4����������>��?���	������+�
���*����
��B���

��#�� >� ����
�

�������������	'������
�
���
�����2�
�������	��������
��������
���
��
�����	�����	��	����	�������	��������$����
���
����
�����2�
�����	���������������������������	�
��	����
�������
�������	��������
��������������
����	����#
�
	��	�����
��������#��	
�����������	���
	
����#�����
����������
���
����
�	����	���������������������
��	����
	�����
��
���������
������
���������
�
���3��������	��������#�����
������
�������
�����#�	�#��
��
����
�	������
�
)��#��������������	'���������	����
�
�������	��	��
��
�	������
	�
��	����
�
����

����#��%%�������
�

����5����L�

��>������ ����� E�	���*������ ����( ���%�����>����� �(8.C8�.��
	����;������� *���
����G��	����)�����
	����� �������� ,
���	��������	�$�*�
������A������	
��
$����������� (#��
�

E�	���*����$����
�	��	�,
���	��J*��
��
�
����������	�����
��K�
�
��	��������M����������
�

3�>( ��� ��#�
�

�2���
	
���

	�"�(��%�� #'��
�

. �."�:�������
��
	�
�����2�
����

���#���=���� �
�

;�' �<���>��#����� ��#��
�

68��

�����##��
�

���� �
�
�� ���� ��������� 
�� �����	�	
�� �
	�� ����	��
���
��
������E����	���������������
��
	���	�	�����������
���� �
�
�� ���� #���� ���
������ #�� 	��� 4����� �����>��
���	�����
��;������

$��#�(���#��
�

:�������	�	
�������'�4����������>�������#��$�*�����������$�
F��$� B��� ?��
	��� �����	
�� ����	$� H���	���� +��	�$� *����
)�������$�*����
	��?���	������
�����

���'<��������������#��
�

*��
		���:���	����G
�	�H
�
�����4����������>��
?���	������+�
���*����
��B���

$�((�3�� �
3��	�
��
	���
���������
���
	������������	����
�
�$�
	��
���
#�����
������#��+���	
���)��������	�*��
		����'��

(�8."8�.��
�

� �

���������	������
�����
��
����������	
� �

Annex B

Page 19



���������	�
�3,0;�

;��� �<��
�

�����	
���)��#������?��
���A�����	�+�
���+���
����

;��� �<�������
�

!"8.78�.� =��6����� ����	�+�
���*���L�

3����,�>���
�

�����	
���)��#���,��
�
������>6����>�
���	�����

, �(���%���>�����
�

+��������
���;����J����	�K��������:���	�

��#�� >� ����
�

�������������	'�3	�
������2�
�����	�	����
���	��������	
���
)��#���������	����������
�����	
�
	�����	�������������
����
���
�
��	�#��	����$�#�	�	���������
��	�#���������������	�������
����������������#��	��������	
���)��#�����
�
)��#��������������	'��������������	������������

����#��%%�������
�

����5����L�

��>������ ����� �����;�������� ����( ���%�����>����� � 8.78�.��
	����;������� *���
����G��	����)�����
	����� �������� ,
���	��������	�$�*�
������A������	
��
$����������� (#��
�

�����;�������
�
�
�

3�>( ��� ��#�
�

�

	�"�(��%�� #'��
�

.��.(������	�#��� ���#���=���� �
�

;�' �<���>��#����� ��#��
�

68��

�����##��
�

6����

$��#�(���#��
�

68���

���'<��������������#��
�

*��
		���:���	����+��������
���;����J����	�K�
�������:���	�

$�((�3�� �
3��	�
��
	���
���������
���
	������������	����
�
�$�
	��
���
#�����
������#��+���	
���)��������	�*��
		����'��

��8�.8�.��
�

� �

���������	������
�����
��
����������	
� �
��������������������
�

� 	
��� �

���	����������	�����������	
��
�

�

�������������	������
�����������������	
�� �
� �
�	���������	
� �
�������������	������
������� ���������	
��
�

�

��

Annex B

Page 20



 

 

  
 

   

 
Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 7 July 2010 
 
Report of the Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services 

 

Update on Dental Services in York 

Summary 

1. The purpose of this report is to provide Members with an update on the 
provision of dental services in York. 

Background Information 

2. Members of the Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee have been receiving 
regular updates from NHS North Yorkshire & York regarding dental services 
in York for some time now.  

3. At a meeting on 3rd March 2010 the Committee received further information 
from NHS North Yorkshire & York on the provision of dental services in the 
area; this included: 

• The number of new patients seen in 2009/2010 by quarter 
• Access – new patients assigned to a dentist 
• Demand for NHS Primary Care Dentistry 
• Waiting times 
• Supply of Primary Dental Services 
• Future Plans 

 
4. At the March meeting the Assistant Director – Primary Care informed 

Members that the Primary Care Trust would shortly be procuring further NHS 
dentists for the area. Since this time the dental procurement due to take place 
has had to be rescheduled to start in September (due to legal reasons), 
therefore the new services will not start until April next year. However the 
Assistant Director – Primary Care would like to reassure the Committee that 
the York area is one of the key target areas expected to benefit from the 
procurement. 

5. The Committee had also requested further information be provided to their 
May 2010 meeting (subsequently cancelled) showing comparative data and 
overall trend information in relation to the provision of dental services. The 
Assistant Director – Primary Care has had difficulty obtaining any meaningful 
data on historic trends for the dental waiting lists and allocations for the City 
of York area. The data available, where York is separated from other regions, 

Agenda Item 5Page 21



 

only gives 2009 as a complete year, prior to this the individual patient 
postcode was not recorded and information reverts to the old Primary Care 
Trust area of Selby & York.  

6. The most recent information is attached at Annexes A & B to this report for 
Members consideration. The Assistant Director – Primary Care will be in 
attendance at the meeting to answer any questions that Members might 
have. 

Consultation  

7. This report is part of ongoing consultation between Members and NHS North 
Yorkshire & York in relation to the provision of dental services in York. 

Options  

8. Members have the following options: 

Option A Continue receiving quarterly updates regarding dental provision 
from NHS North Yorkshire & York 

Option B Consider receiving regular updates in relation to dental 
provision on a six monthly or annual basis 

Option C  Consider receiving information on dental services as part of a 
more comprehensive regular update from NHS North Yorkshire 
& York (paragraph 11 refers) 

Option D Stop receiving updates regarding dental provision from NHS 
North Yorkshire & York 

Analysis 
 

9. At meetings of the Health Scrutiny Committee held on 2nd February 2009 and 
11th May 2009 the Committee considered a possible scrutiny topic submitted 
by Councillor Moore in relation to ‘Access to Dental Services in the York 
Area’. After due consideration of the matter and of additional information the 
Committee decided not to undertake a review on this topic but to continue 
monitoring dental provision on a quarterly basis. 

10. Although receiving regular updates is invaluable in keeping Members 
informed of progress concerning dental provision in the area Members may 
wish to consider whether this will have an impact on other work scheduled on 
their work plan. 

11. Members may like to consider receiving information on dental provision on a 
six-monthly or annual basis. Alternatively, as identified in the report on the 
work plan item of this agenda, Members may like to consider receiving 
regular updates on the key priorities of NHS North Yorkshire & York and this 
could incorporate some data on dental provision within the City. 

Page 22



 

12. If Members still choose to continue receiving quarterly updates then it is 
unlikely that there will be any significant change in the statistics until the new 
NHS dentists have been appointed in April next year (paragraph 4 of this 
report refers). 

13. However, at a meeting of the Committee held on 3rd March 2010 the 
Assistant Director – Primary Care asked Members where any additionally 
procured dentists should be placed within the City. Brief discussions led to 
there being a possible under provision in the Acomb area of the City but 
statistics were not available at the meeting to confirm this. NHS North 
Yorkshire & York have now undertaken work, as part of the procurement 
process, to identify those parts of the city where dental provision is required. 

14. However the procurement and evaluation process is ongoing and NHS North 
Yorkshire & York have indicated that it may be useful if a representative of 
the Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee takes part in this process. In light 
of this NHS North Yorkshire & York have asked if any Member of the 
Committee would like to act as a ‘lay person’ on the ‘Evaluation Committee’. 
The Assistant Director – Primary Care will be able to provide more 
information regarding this offer at today’s meeting. 

Corporate Strategy 2009/2012 

15. This report relates to the ‘Healthy City’ theme of the Corporate Strategy 
2009/2012 

 Implications 

16. There are no known financial, human resources, legal, crime & disorder or 
other implications associated with the recommendations within this report. 

Risk Management 
 

17. In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy there are no 
known risks associated with the recommendations in this report. 

 Recommendations 

18. Members are asked to: 

i. Note the contents of this report and its associated annexes 

ii. Consider using the method set out in Option C as a means to obtaining 
information on dental services in the future. 

iii. Consider whether they would like to nominate a Member of the Health 
Overview & Scrutiny Committee as a ‘lay person’ on the ‘Evaluation 
Committee’. 

Reason: In order to carry out their duty to promote the health needs of the 
people they represent. 

Page 23



 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Tracy Wallis 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Telephone: 01904 551714 
 

Andrew Docherty 
Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services 
Telephone: 01904 551004 
 
Report Approved ü Date 25.06.2010 
    

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s) None 
 
Wards Affected:  All ü 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 
None 
       
Annexes 
 
Annex A City of York Dental Waiting List Data  - May 2010 
Annex B  Dentistry Waiting List 

Page 24



City of York Dentist Waiting List Data - May 2010.

Number on the waiting list as at 01/06/10 - 6,016

Waiting Times for those on waiting list as at 01/06/10 Total
1 Month 371
1 to 2 Months 538
2 to 3 Months 544
3 to 4 Months 563
4 to 5 Months 664
5 to 6 Months 362
6 to 7 Months 507
Over 7 Months 2,467
Total Waiting 6,016

Number of patients assigned in May 2010 - 44

Waiting Times for those assigned in May 10 Total
1 Month 5
1 to 2 Months 1
2 to 3 Months 1
3 to 4 Months 1
4 to 5 Months 1
5 to 6 Months 1
6 to 7 Months 2
Over 7 Months 32
Total Assigned 44

Median waiting time for those assigned (days) 237
Median waiting time for those still waiting (days) 177

York_May10.xls Page 1 of 1 09/06/2010

Annex A

Page 25



Page 26

This page is intentionally left blank



D
en

ti
st

ry
 W

ai
ti

n
g

 L
is

t

A
d

d
ed

A
ss

ig
n

ed
C

u
rr

en
t 

W
ai

ti
n

g
 L

is
t

M
o

n
th

A
d

d
ed

T
o

ta
l

S
Y

C
H

R
D

 -
 C

C
H

R
D

 -
 H

C
H

R
D

 -
 R

H
R

S
W

R
O

u
t 

o
f 

A
re

a
A

ss
ig

n
ed

T
o

ta
l

S
Y

C
H

R
D

 -
 C

C
H

R
D

 -
 H

C
H

R
D

 -
 R

H
R

S
W

R
O

u
t 

o
f 

A
re

a
W

ai
ti

n
g

lis
t

W
ai

ti
n

g
 li

st
d

at
e

S
Y

C
H

R
D

 -
 C

C
H

R
D

 -
 H

C
H

R
D

-R
H

R
S

W
R

O
u

t 
o

f 
A

re
a

A
pr

il 
20

08
19

41
3,

38
0

M
ay

 2
00

8
16

69
3,

60
7

Ju
ne

 2
00

8
16

06
2,

94
8

Ju
ly

 2
00

8
12

54
3,

04
9

A
ug

us
t 2

00
8

23
95

3,
47

8
4,

68
3

20
/0

8/
20

08
S

ep
te

m
be

r 
20

08
20

31
2,

44
1

14
84

10
6

49
8

12
8

22
5

0
4,

60
9

03
/0

9/
20

08
O

ct
ob

er
 2

00
8

28
26

3,
56

3
25

95
43

65
0

48
22

7
0

2,
90

7
22

/1
0/

20
08

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

08
20

94
12

40
56

38
0

19
4

22
4

0
3,

11
9

85
9

0
1,

25
7

58
7

41
6

0
2,

41
8

09
/1

2/
20

09
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
08

12
92

75
4

33
26

5
89

15
1

0
1,

54
0

83
4

13
5

50
0

71
0

0
1,

88
5

13
/0

1/
20

09
72

0
18

33
8

33
2

47
7

0
Ja

nu
ar

y 
20

09
26

72
14

56
38

53
9

22
1

41
7

1
2,

78
9

13
02

0
11

89
14

7
15

1
0

2,
39

0
09

/0
2/

20
09

98
2

63
17

4
41

2
75

7
2

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

09
19

81
11

55
49

34
7

18
4

24
4

2
1,

49
2

99
1

10
1

30
7

43
50

0
2,

72
8

10
/0

3/
20

09
10

27
4

21
8

55
7

91
9

3
M

ar
ch

 2
00

9
18

39
12

78
70

49
16

2
27

9
1

1,
88

9
92

8
0

58
6

37
4

1
0

3,
13

4
02

/0
4/

20
09

14
73

74
59

33
9

11
86

3
A

pr
il 

20
09

18
41

13
49

10
4

94
78

21
6

0
1,

68
9

68
5

0
42

6
37

9
19

9
0

4,
06

0
05

/0
5/

20
09

23
14

18
6

12
0

18
5

12
54

1
M

ay
 2

00
9

26
99

17
05

36
49

5
43

42
0

0
1,

46
5

34
8

23
1

0
71

3
17

3
0

7,
16

0
18

/0
6/

20
09

44
11

10
0

87
6

22
3

15
49

1
Ju

ne
 2

00
9

26
93

14
82

12
3

48
8

14
9

44
1

10
92

4
50

0
0

0
12

8
29

6
0

7,
75

1
30

/0
6/

20
09

47
16

16
5

10
93

16
8

15
95

14
Ju

ly
 2

00
9

23
96

12
22

11
3

55
8

10
6

39
0

7
1,

68
4

42
4

0
46

3
0

79
7

0
11

,0
06

31
/0

7/
20

09
68

52
36

6
18

22
36

9
15

68
29

A
ug

us
t 2

00
9

29
11

15
39

95
70

3
10

6
46

0
8

61
0

10
0

0
36

0
14

8
2

0
10

,3
96

25
/0

8/
20

09
67

50
36

6
14

62
22

1
15

66
31

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
09

23
42

12
93

89
51

9
53

38
4

4
1,

65
8

94
7

0
47

0
41

20
0

0
12

,0
71

08
/1

0/
20

09
75

91
48

0
17

84
28

4
18

95
37

O
ct

ob
er

 2
00

9
21

36
11

32
37

49
3

92
37

9
3

1,
92

6
36

2
47

6
79

0
10

0
19

8
0

12
,1

13
10

/1
1/

20
09

82
99

85
14

28
25

8
20

31
12

N
ov

em
be

r 
20

09
13

91
75

7
80

29
3

41
21

7
3

2,
19

1
63

6
0

71
1

24
9

59
5

0
11

,0
23

25
/1

1/
20

09
82

40
14

2
10

30
41

15
57

13
D

ec
em

be
r 

20
09

16
49

85
7

10
1

37
1

41
27

9
0

1,
06

1
24

8
0

50
2

54
25

7
0

11
,8

56
06

/0
1/

20
10

89
53

25
9

97
3

37
16

34
0

Ja
nu

ar
y 

20
10

20
38

11
26

77
41

3
66

35
0

6
1,

88
4

51
0

27
5

50
3

52
54

4
0

11
,6

51
05

/0
2/

20
10

93
20

82
85

5
75

13
12

7
F

eb
ru

ar
y 

20
10

15
41

84
6

74
29

4
35

29
1

1
1,

12
3

84
0

0
10

1
0

18
2

0
12

,4
89

05
/0

3/
20

10
98

07
14

8
74

3
81

17
02

8
M

ar
ch

 2
01

0
18

23
86

2
54

27
4

74
55

9
0

2,
48

0
10

88
0

69
3

11
0

58
9

0
11

,6
39

06
/0

4/
20

10
9,

23
0

17
9

64
7

66
1,

51
7

0
A

pr
il 

20
10

22
42

11
72

11
0

48
1

0
69

39
6

14
1,

73
6

49
1

1
30

1
0

10
4

81
9

20
12

,7
15

01
/0

5/
20

10
9,

90
0

30
4

94
1

7
65

1,
23

2
26

6
M

ay
 2

01
0

18
11

86
8

11
4

38
3

0
15

5
28

2
9

1,
65

3
21

5
0

49
3

0
93

85
2

0
12

,8
78

01
/0

6/
20

10
10

,5
51

41
9

83
2

7
12

3
67

1
27

5

A
ss

ig
n

ed
 in

 M
ay

A
g

e 
S

p
lit

 
W

ai
ti

n
g

T
im

es
T

o
ta

l
S

Y
C

H
R

D
 -

 C
C

H
R

D
 -

 H
C

H
R

D
 -

 R
H

R
S

W
R

O
u

t 
o

f 
A

re
a

A
g

e 
R

an
g

e
S

Y
C

H
R

D
 -

 C
C

H
R

D
 -

 H
C

H
R

D
 -

 R
H

R
S

W
R

O
u

t 
o

f 
A

re
a

T
o

ta
l

1 
M

on
th

33
1

6
0

4
0

89
23

2
0

0-
4

14
0

37
0

2
65

0
11

8
1 

to
 2

 M
on

th
s

68
3

5
0

37
9

0
2

29
7

0
5-

10
17

0
38

0
1

84
0

14
0

2 
to

 3
 M

on
th

s
30

4
2

0
98

0
0

20
4

0
11

-1
6

7
0

36
0

1
57

0
10

1
3 

to
 4

 M
on

th
s

11
3

5
0

3
0

0
10

5
0

17
-5

9
15

2
0

30
9

0
42

52
9

0
1,

03
2

4 
to

 5
 M

on
th

s
13

2
0

2
0

2
7

0
>6

0
24

0
72

0
47

11
7

0
26

0
5 

to
 6

 M
on

th
s

8
6

0
1

0
0

1
0

N
o

 A
g

e 
L

is
te

d
1

0
1

0
0

0
0

2
6 

to
 7

 M
on

th
s

10
9

0
0

0
1

0
T

o
ta

l
21

5
0

49
3

0
93

85
2

0
1,

65
3

O
ve

r 
7 

M
on

th
s

19
1

18
0

0
6

0
0

5
0

T
ot

al
 A

ss
ig

ne
d

1,
65

3
21

5
0

49
3

0
93

85
2

0

S
ti

ll 
W

ai
ti

n
g

 a
t 

1s
t 

Ju
n

e 

A
g

e 
S

p
lit

 
W

ai
ti

n
g

T
im

es
T

o
ta

l
S

Y
C

H
R

D
 -

 C
C

H
R

D
 -

 H
C

H
R

D
 -

 R
H

R
S

W
R

O
u

t 
o

f 
A

re
a

A
g

e 
R

an
g

e
S

Y
C

H
R

D
 -

 C
C

H
R

D
 -

 H
C

H
R

D
 -

 R
H

R
S

W
R

O
u

t 
o

f 
A

re
a

T
o

ta
l

1 
M

on
th

1,
24

8
68

3
94

29
5

0
53

11
5

8
0-

4
86

2
30

48
1

10
49

22
1,

02
2

1 
to

 2
 M

on
th

s
1,

43
5

95
6

91
22

2
0

26
12

6
14

5-
10

82
0

26
63

1
5

37
22

97
4

2 
to

 3
 M

on
th

s
1,

19
3

97
7

95
25

0
11

73
12

11
-1

6
54

4
22

51
0

3
45

11
67

6
3 

to
 4

 M
on

th
s

1,
28

3
1,

01
9

65
36

2
0

13
1

30
17

-5
9

7,
26

1
26

5
51

4
2

75
38

9
18

8
8,

69
4

4 
to

 5
 M

on
th

s
1,

42
4

1,
19

8
57

73
2

3
48

43
>6

0
1,

06
4

76
15

6
3

30
15

1
32

1,
51

2
5 

to
 6

 M
on

th
s

71
1

62
8

2
51

0
1

11
18

N
o

 A
g

e 
L

is
te

d
0

0
0

0
0

0
0

0
6 

to
 7

 M
on

th
s

95
7

84
6

3
71

0
1

20
16

T
o

ta
l

10
,5

51
41

9
83

2
7

12
3

67
1

27
5

12
,8

78
O

ve
r 

7 
M

on
th

s
4,

62
7

4,
24

4
12

59
3

28
14

7
13

4
T

ot
al

 W
ai

tin
g

12
,8

78
10

,5
51

41
9

83
2

7
12

3
67

1
27

5

A
n

n
e

x
 B

Page 27



D
en

ti
st

ry
N

um
be

r 
of

 p
at

ie
nt

s 
on

 w
ai

tin
g 

lis
t a

s 
at

 1
st

 J
un

e 
20

10
12

,8
78

W
ai

ti
n

g
 t

im
es

 f
o

r 
p

at
ie

n
ts

 s
ti

ll 
o

n
 t

h
e 

lis
t 

as
 a

t 
1s

t 
Ju

n
e 

20
10

0
50

0
1,

00
0

1,
50

0
2,

00
0

2,
50

0
3,

00
0

3,
50

0
4,

00
0

4,
50

0
5,

00
0

1 
M

on
th

1 
to

 2
M

on
th

s
2 

to
 3

M
on

th
s

3 
to

 4
M

on
th

s
4 

to
 5

M
on

th
s

5 
to

 6
M

on
th

s
6 

to
 7

M
on

th
s

O
ve

r 
7

M
on

th
s

S
Y

C
H

R
D

 -
 C

C
H

R
D

 -
 H

H
R

S
W

R
C

H
R

D
 -

 R

W
ai

ti
n

g
 t

im
e 

fo
r 

p
at

ie
n

ts
 a

ss
ig

n
ed

 a
 d

en
ti

st
 in

 M
ay

 2
01

0

0

10
0

20
0

30
0

40
0

50
0

60
0

70
0

80
0

90
0

1,
00

0

1 
M

on
th

1 
to

 2
 M

on
th

s
2 

to
 3

 M
on

th
s

3 
to

 4
 M

on
th

s
4 

to
 5

 M
on

th
s

5 
to

 6
 M

on
th

s
6 

to
 7

 M
on

th
s

O
ve

r 
7 

M
on

th
s

S
Y

C
H

R
D

 -
 C

C
H

R
D

 -
 H

H
R

S
W

R
C

H
R

D
 -

 R

M
ed

ia
n

 W
ai

ti
n

g
 T

im
e 

fo
r 

th
o

se
 A

ss
ig

n
ed

 (
m

o
n

th
s)

 
in

 M
ay

 2
01

0 

8.
5

1.
5

0.
2

1.
6

0.
0

0.
0

0.
0

1.
0

2.
0

3.
0

4.
0

5.
0

6.
0

7.
0

8.
0

9.
0

S
Y

S
W

R
H

R
C

H
R

D
 -

 H
C

H
R

D
 -

 C
C

H
R

D
 -

 R
 

N
B

: N
o 

pa
tie

nt
s 

as
si

gn
ed

 in
 C

H
R

D
 -

 R
 o

r 
C

H
R

D
 -

 C

P
at

ie
n

ts
 A

d
d

ed
/A

ss
ig

n
ed

 
to

 D
en

ta
l W

ai
ti

n
g

 L
is

t

0
50

0
10

00
15

00
20

00
25

00
30

00
35

00
40

00

Apr-2008

May-2008

Jun-2008

Jul-2008

Aug-2008

Sep-2008

Oct-2008

Nov-2008

Dec-2008

Jan-2009

Feb-2009

Mar-2009

Apr-2009

May-2009

Jun-2009

Jul-2009

Aug-2009

Sep-2009

Oct-2009

Nov-2009

Dec-2009

Jan-2010

Feb-2010

Mar-2010

Apr-2010

May-2010

A
dd

ed
A

ss
ig

ne
d

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
P

at
ie

n
ts

 T
re

at
ed

 in
 t

h
e 

tw
o

 y
ea

rs
 e

n
d

in
g

 M
ar

ch
 2

00
6 

to
 M

ar
ch

 2
01

0 
b

y 
q

u
ar

te
r.

0

50
00

0

10
00

00

15
00

00

20
00

00

25
00

00

30
00

00

35
00

00

Mar-06

Jun-06

Sep-06

Dec-06

Mar-07

Jun-07

Sep-07

Dec-07

Mar-08

Jun-08

Sep-08

Dec-08

Mar-09

Jun-09

Sep-09

Dec-09

Mar-10

M
o

n
th

s

Number of Patients

ad
ul

t
ch

ild

A
n

n
e

x
 B

Page 28



 

 

  
 

   

 
Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 7th July 2010 
 
Report of the Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services 

 

Update Report – Proposed Scrutiny Topic on Post Maternity 
Services 

Summary 

1. This report asks Members to receive a presentation updating them on the 
‘Universal Services Review’ being undertaken by NHS North Yorkshire & York. 
It also asks them to make a decision on whether to undertake a review on a 
proposed scrutiny topic regarding post-maternity services. 

 Background 

2. In October 2009 Councillor Wiseman submitted a scrutiny topic regarding 
whether the way health visitors are currently working in the York, allows them 
to offer a full and effective service to mothers and their babies from birth to six 
months. 

3. At a meeting on 14th December 2010 the Committee considered a feasibility 
report (Appendix 1 and Annexes A and B refer). This report advised that 
because NHS North Yorkshire & York were currently undertaking a piece of 
work that would culminate in a revised universal services model for 0 to 19 
year olds, it would be better to receive further information from them prior to 
making a decision on whether to proceed with this topic. 

4. The review being undertaken by NHS North Yorkshire & York is being 
undertaken in order to develop a service specification for 0 - 19 universal 
health services (historically known as health visiting and school nursing 
services) based around the National Healthy Child Programmes. It will be a 
countywide specification outlining what services need to be delivered and what 
outcomes are expected. There will however be flexibility built in to enable 
providers to work with users and stakeholders to agree on the model of local 
delivery. The aim is to define a detailed service specification for these 
elements of health services by the end of October 2010. This will then enable 
the PCT to be clear how current services may differ from the Healthy Child 
Programme and what is required to move forward.  

5. At a meeting on 20th January 2010 the Committee received a presentation 
from the Health Visiting Team Leader for Children’s Services, NHS North 
Yorkshire and York on the current expected input from midwives and health 

Agenda Item 6Page 29



 

visitors for the first 6 months of a child’s development and the links between 
them. (A copy of this presentation is available on request). It was confirmed 
that a new health strategy had been introduced in 2009, which required 
examination of the commissioning pathways. 

6. On consideration of the information received in the original report and the 
presentation Members confirmed that they generally supported progressing 
this topic to review as they wished to ensure that any new pathways/models 
would provide the correct level of services for all. However, Members agreed to 
wait for a further update from NHS North Yorkshire & York before committing 
to undertake a review on this topic; this update is available at today’s meeting. 

7. The Head of Children’s & Young People’s Commissioning will be in attendance 
at today’s meeting to present Members with an update on the work they are 
currently undertaking. 

Consultation  

8. The following persons were consulted when the topic was originally put forward 
by Councillor Wiseman and their views are in the attached feasibility report: 

• Executive Member for Children’s Services 
• Director of Learning, Culture & Children’s Services 
• Representatives of NHS North Yorkshire & York 
• Representatives of York Hospitals Foundation Trust 
• York LINk (Local Involvement Network) 

 
Options  

9. Members are asked to consider the following options: 

Option A Progress this topic to review 

Option B Do not progress this topic to review 

Analysis 
 
10. At an earlier meeting of the Committee Members indicated that they were 

minded to progress this topic to review. However, they are advised to carefully 
consider both the information received today and that within the feasibility 
study and its associated annexes (Appendix 1 and Annexes A & B refer), in 
particular the analysis section at paragraphs 6 to 11 of the feasibility report 
before they make a decision on whether to progress this topic to review. 

11. Should Members choose to proceed with the review then it is suggested that 
the work be undertaken by a small cross-party task group who would report 
back on a regular basis to the Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee. It is also 
suggested that the first meeting of the task group be dedicated to approving a 
workable remit and scope for the review in conjunction with the Scrutiny Officer 
and NHS North Yorkshire & York. 

Page 30



 

Corporate Strategy 2009/2010 

12. The contents of this report and the focus of any review that might be 
undertaken are directly linked to the ‘Healthy City’ theme of the Corporate 
Strategy. 

 Implications 

13. Financial – There are no known financial implications associated with the 
recommendations within this report however; should Members of the 
Committee choose to progress this topic to review implications may arise. 
There is a small amount of funding in the scrutiny budget to enable reviews to 
take place. 

14. Legal – There are no known legal implications associated with the 
recommendations within this report however; should this topic be progressed 
to review implications may arise. 

15. Human Resources – There are no known Human Resources implications 
associated with the recommendations within this report. 

16. There are no known equalities, crime & disorder, information technology or 
property implications associated with the recommendations within this report.  

Risk Management 
 

17. In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy there are no risks 
associated with the recommendations within this report. 

 Recommendations 

18. Members of the Committee are advised to receive the update on the Universal 
Services Review from NHS North Yorkshire and decide, in light of this, whether 
they still wish to progress this topic to review. 

Reason: To address the concerns raised within the topic registration form. 

Page 31



 

 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Tracy Wallis 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
01904 551714 

Andrew Docherty 
Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services 
01904 551004 
 
Report Approved ü Date 28.06.2010 
    

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s) None 
 
Wards Affected:  All ü 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 
Attached as Annexes      
 
Annexes 
 
Appendix 1 Feasibility Study dated 14th December 2010 
Annex A Topic Registration Form 
Annex B Comments from consultees 

Page 32



Appendix 1 

 

  

   

 
Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 14th December 2010 
 
Feasibility Report – Maternity Matters 
 

Summary 
 

1. At a meeting on 8 July 2009 Councillor Wiseman indicated that she was 
considering submitting a scrutiny topic on improving care for newborns and new 
mothers. Members of the Committee indicated that this was potentially a good 
topic to review and subsequently, in October 2009, Councillor Wiseman 
submitted a topic registration form. This is attached at Annex A to this report. 

 
 Criteria 
 

2. Councillor Wiseman has identified the following criteria as being relevant to this 
topic: 

 
Ø Public Interest (i.e. in terms of both proposals being in the public interest 

and resident perceptions) 
Ø In keeping with Corporate Priorities 
Ø National/local/regional significance e.g. A central government priority area, 

concerns joint working arrangements at a local ‘York’ or wider regional 
context 

 
3. Councillor Wiseman also made the following additional comments on the topic 

registration form in support of the eligibility criteria: 
 

Ø Public Interest – It is in the public interest that the care provided by Health 
Visitors for new mothers and their babies from birth to six months be as 
effective and complete as possible 

 
Ø In keeping with Corporate Priorities – This fits in with the ‘Healthy City’ 

theme of the recently refreshed Corporate Strategy – ‘we want to be a city 
where residents enjoy long, healthy and independent lives. For this to 
happen we will make sure that people are supported to make healthier 
lifestyle choices and that health and social care services are quick to 
respond to those that need them.’ 

 
Ø National/local/regional significance – The Department of Health is 

emphasising improvements to the care of mothers and their babies as 
shown by the recent paper ‘Maternity Matters’. Also ‘Facing the Future: A 
Review of the Role of Health Visitors’. 

Page 33



Appendix 1 

Consultation  
 

4. The following persons were consulted as part of the feasibility process and 
comments received are set out at Annex B to this report: 

 
Ø Executive Member for Children’s Services 
Ø Director of Learning, Culture & Children’s Services 
Ø Representatives of NHS North Yorkshire & York 
Ø Representatives of York Hospitals Foundation Trust 
Ø York LINk (Local Involvement Network) 

 
Options 
 

5. Members are asked to consider the following options: 
 

Option A Progress the topic to review 
 
Option B Do not progress this topic to review 
 
Option C Receive a presentation from NHS North Yorkshire & York on 

the work being undertaken in this area. 
 
Analysis 
 

6. Based on the evidence provided in Annex B to this report the Committee are not 
advised to proceed with this review. NHS North Yorkshire & York are 
undertaking a piece of work that will culminate in a revised universal services 
model for 0-19 year olds and this work will take into account how health visiting 
services are provided in York.  

 
7. There would seem little point in the Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 

duplicating the work of the Primary Care Trust (PCT) by undertaking a review at 
this stage. However, they may wish to receive a presentation from NHS North 
Yorkshire & York to find out more about the work they are undertaking on this 
subject. It is therefore recommended that the Committee choose Option C as set 
out in paragraph 5 of this report. 

 
8. Should any review be undertaken it is recommended that the title be changed 

from ‘Maternity Matters’ to reflect the nature of the request for a review into the 
health visitor service, particular in relation to the service they offer to mothers 
and their babies from birth to six months. 

  
9. Should Members choose to proceed with a review on this topic then a draft 

remit, scope and timetable will need to be produced. These should clearly define 
the aim and key objectives of the review. It is suggested that, should these be 
required, they be drafted at an informal meeting by a small cross-party task 
group and presented to a future meeting of the Health Overview & Scrutiny 
Committee for formal approval. 

 

Page 34



Appendix 1 

10. The topic registration form at Annex A suggests possible consultees and a time 
frame of 3 to 6 months to complete should the topic be progressed to review. 

 
11. Members will also need to take into consideration commitments already in their 

work plan and decide where any review would be best placed. 
 

Corporate Strategy 2009/2012 
 

12. The contents of this report and the focus of any review that may be undertaken 
are directly linked to the ‘Healthy City’ theme of the Corporate Strategy. 

 
Implications 
 

13. Financial – There are no financial implications associated with the 
recommendations within this report however; should Members of the Committee 
choose to progress this topic to review implications may arise. There is a small 
amount of funding in the scrutiny budget to enable reviews to take place. 

 
14. Legal – There are no known legal implications associated with the 

recommendations within this report however; should this topic be progressed to 
review implications may arise. 

 
15. Human Resources – There are no known Human Resources implications 

associated with the recommendations within this report. 
16. There are no known equalities, crime & disorder, information technology or 

property implications associated with the recommendations within this report. 
 

Risk Management 
 

17. In compliance with the Council’s risk management strategy there are no risks 
associated with the recommendations in this report. 

 
Recommendations 
 

18. Members of the Committee are advised to proceed with Option C and request 
that NHS North Yorkshire & York provide a presentation on the work they are 
undertaking in relation to this subject. 

 
Reason: To address the concerns raised in the topic registration form. 
 

Page 35



Appendix 1 

Contact Details 
 

Author: Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 
 

Tracy Wallis 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Tel: 01904 551714 

Alison Lowton 
Interim Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic 
Services 
Tel: 01904 551004 
 
Feasibility Study 
Approved ü Date 01.12.2009 

 
Specialist Implications Officer(s) None 
 
Wards Affected: All ü 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 
None      
 
Annexes 
 
Annex A Topic Registration Form 
Annex B Comments from consultees 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 36



Annex A 

 

SCRUTINY TOPIC REGISTRATION FORM 
  

 

PROPOSED TOPIC: 
 
Study into whether the way Health Visitors in York work presently, allows them to offer a 
full and effective service to mothers and their babies from birth to six months 
 

COUNCILLOR (S) REGISTERING THE TOPIC: Councillor S Wiseman 
   
 

SECTION 1: ABOUT THE TOPIC 
Please complete this section as thoroughly as you can. The information provided will 
help Scrutiny Officers and Scrutiny Members to assess the following key elements to the 
success of any scrutiny review: 
 

How a review should best be undertaken given the subject 
Who needs to be involved 
What should be looked at 
By when it should be achieved; and 
Why we are doing it ? 
 

Please describe how the proposed topic fits with 3 of the eligibility criteria 
attached.   
As a general rule, topics will only proceed to review if they meet 3 of the criteria below.  
However, where it is adequately demonstrated that a topic is of significant public interest 
and fits with the first criteria but does not meet 3,Scrutiny Management Committee may 
still decide to allocate the topic for review.  Please indicate which 3 criteria the review  
would meet and the relevant scrutiny roles:                                                                                

üüüü 

P
ol
ic
y 

D
ev
el
op
m
en
t &
 

R
ev
ie
w
 

S
er
vi
ce
 

Im
pr
ov
em

en
t &
 

D
el
iv
er
y 

A
cc
ou
nt
ab
ili
ty
 

of
 E
xe
cu
tiv
e 

D
ec
is
io
ns
 

Public Interest (ie. in terms of both proposals being in 
the public interest and resident perceptions) üüüü  üüüü  

 
Under Performance / Service Dissatisfaction     

 
In keeping with corporate priorities üüüü  üüüü  

 
Level of Risk     

 
Service Efficiency 
 

    

National/local/regional significance e.g. A central 
government priority area, concerns joint working 
arrangements at a local 'York' or wider regional context 

üüüü  üüüü  

Page 37



Annex A 

Public Interest: It is in the public interest that the care provided by Health Visitors for 
new mothers and their babies from birth to six months be as effective and complete as 
possible 
 
In keeping with Corporate priorities: This fits in with the ‘Healthy City’ theme of the 
recently refreshed Corporate Strategy  - ‘we want to be a city where residents enjoy 
long, healthy and independent lives. For this to happen we will make sure that people 
are supported to make healthier lifestyle choices and that health and social care services 
are quick to respond to those that need them’ 
 
National/local/regional significance: The Dept of Health is emphasising improvements 
to the care of mothers and their babies as shown by the recent paper “Maternity 
Matters”.  Also “Facing the Future: a review of the role of Health Visitors”.   
 
 
Set out briefly the purpose of any scrutiny review of your proposed topic.  What 
do you think it should achieve? 
If you have not already done so above, please indicate in response to this, how any 
review would be in the public or Council’s interest e.g. reviewing recycling options in the 
city would reduce the cost to the Council for landfill 
 
This scrutiny review should aim to achieve: 
 
• An understanding of both government and local initiatives in relation to post natal 

care (health and well-being of both mother and child (until the child reaches 6 
months) 

• Recommendations for an improved post natal service for all mothers and their 
new born children (to the age of 6 months) 

• A better understanding amongst users/prospective users of the services available 
to them 

 
It is in both the public and the Council’s interest to offer a good service as this will, 
ultimately improve the standards of health and well being amongst new born children 
and their mothers.  
Good quality care and access to relevant services when they are needed is necessary 
for healthy and thriving children. 
 
 

Page 38



Annex A 

Please explain briefly what you think any scrutiny review of your proposed topic 
should cover. 
This information will be used to help prepare a remit for the review should Scrutiny 
Management Committee decide the topic meets the criteria e.g. How much recycling is 
presently being done and ways of increasing it  
 
 
• History of both initiatives (‘Delivering Healthy Ambitions’ & ‘Maternity Matters’ and 

background on the services available in York 
• Statistic evidence (how many use the service, what services are available, where 

they are available, how people find out about them) 
• How many care centres offer post natal services in York (for both mother and 

child until 6 months of age) 
• Raising awareness – if people are not using the services then why not. Are they 

aware of how to access them and what is available? 
• Will health visitors be able to offer a complete/satisfactory service once the new 

‘maternity matters’ initiative is introduced? 
• Could any improvements be made to the service? 

 
Please indicate which other Councils, partners or external services could, in your 
opinion, participate in the review, saying why. 
Involving the right people throughout the process is crucial to any successful review e.g.  
CYC Commercial Services / other local councils who have reviewed best practice for 
recycling / other organisations who use recycled goods  
 
Margaret Jackson- York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust  
NHS North Yorkshire & York 
Relevant Officers at CYC/Children’s Social Services 
Health visitors/nursing staff/midwives 
GP Practices (David Geddes)  
Maternity Services Liaison Committee (MSLC) 
LINks 
Paediatric and SCBU staff York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 
Health Visitor management staff from NY&Y PCT 
Mothers 
 
 

Page 39



Annex A 

Explain briefly how, in your opinion, such a review might be most efficiently 
undertaken?  
This is not about who might be involved (addressed above) but how the review might be 
conducted e.g. sending a questionnaire to each household to gather information on 
current recycling practices and gathering information on how recycling is carried out in 
Cities similar to York 
 

1. Receive background information followed by; 
2. Informal discussion day on key issues 
3. From this may follow specific discussions with certain groups to discuss 

possibilities for tackling issues/concerns raised at the informal day 
4. Leading to recommendations arising from the review 

 
 
Estimate the timescale for completion. 
Please circle below the nearest timescale group, in your estimation, based on the 
information you have given in this form. 
 

(a) 1-3 months; 
(b) 3-6 months; or  
(c) 6-9 months 

Page 40



Annex A 

 
PLEASE ENCLOSE ANY SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS OR OTHER INFORMATION 
YOU FEEL MIGHT BE USEFUL BACKGROUND TO THE SUBMISSION OF THIS 
TOPIC FOR CONSIDERATION.  
 
Useful documents for background material are: 
 
‘Delivering healthy Ambitions’ 
‘Maternity Matters’ 
Children’s National Service Framework 
Child Health Promotion Programme  (NSF 17 March 2008) 
Facing the Future: a review of the role of the Health Visitor (DOH 2007) 
 
Concerns regarding this service were raised at the MSLC meeting initially in the context 
of no longer having a Health Visitor attending the MSLC which, was feared might be a 
factor in a break in communication between HV’s and other Maternity Service Staff as 
well as the Paediatric Department.  The fact that HV’s do not now come to the MSLC 
seems to be related to their new way of working. 
 
It is important that we put a good service in place from the beginning as Maternity 
Matters is being introduced at the end of 2009. We need to avoid people slipping 
through the net and not getting the care and support they need.  To date my 
understanding is that HV’s proactively contact women 10 days after they give birth when 
they take over from the midwife.  I am not sure what their schedule of visits is or what 
their criteria for assessing that a family is “in need” of regular visits.  My impression is 
that this has changed, i.e. been reduced.  I am uncertain how HV’s interact with GP’s. 
 
 

 
 

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex B 

Maternity Matters – Proposed Scrutiny Topic 
Consultation Comments 
 
1. Pete Dwyer – Director of Learning, Culture & Children’s Services 
 
On reflection, it appears from the contents of the form that the topic proposed 
is looking more to the issues of whether the core health visiting service is 
meeting the needs of local families. The service has been changing with a 
more targeted approach - some would also challenge as to whether the level 
of Health Visitor provision is adequate and I am aware that NHS North 
Yorkshire & York are undertaking a review of the service and its level of 
resourcing. 
 
I would defer to others, in particular Rachel Johns, as to whether a scrutiny 
debate at this stage would add value to those reflections. To be clear, whilst 
entitled ‘Maternity Matters’ the questions being asked do not pertain to the 
work of the midwifery service about which I am not aware of any concerns 
being raised. 
 
2. Councillor Runciman – Executive Member for Children’s Services 
 
The main focus of this topic seems to be on services provided by the PCT and 
the Acute Hospitals Trust.  Although it could relate to provision for post natal 
care at our Children's Centres and some voluntary sector provision such as 
the’ Treasure Chest' groups, the main source of information should be in 
places other than CYC.  
 
It could be a valuable topic and it would be interesting to see if there could be 
an effect on changing outcomes in the service, which is not controlled and 
managed by the council. 
 
3. Margaret Jackson – Head of Midwifery Services – York Hospitals 

Foundation Trust 
 
I agree with Pete Dwyer’s comments. In the light of the new policy document it 
seems appropriate to wait for the local response to this in relation to Health 
Visitor Services. 
 
4. Gareth Whiles - Assistant Director Children, Maternity and Sexual 

Health - NHS North Yorkshire & York 
 
Dated 03.11.2009 
 
This is definitely an important area of work as good health visiting services are 
a vital part of a baby and child development. However there is work being 
undertaken locally that may affect whether this is the best time to carry out 
this study. 
 
NHS North Yorkshire and York are beginning a piece of work that will 
culminate in a revised universal services model for 0-19 year olds that will be 

Page 43



Annex B 

in line with the Healthy Child Programmes for both 0-4 (released nationally in 
February 09) and 5 – 19 programme released last week. This work has 2 
streams to it. The first is aimed at tackling key immediate major capacity 
concerns. By tackling these immediate issues it will allow time for the longer-
term model to be developed and commissioned. This work will obviously take 
into account how Health Visiting services are provided in York 
 
A workshop is being held later this week with Health Visitors to take the 
immediate work forward and make recommendations to the NHS North 
Yorkshire and York Integrated Commissioning Executive Committee (ICE) 
 
The longer stream of work is starting its planning process and will be 
overseen by ICE but carried out through the PCT Children, Maternity and 
Sexual Health Commissioning Group with appropriate working group 
arrangements within this. The exact arrangements and project plans for this 
work are being finalised but will obviously need to take into account user, 
staff, and broader stakeholder views and requirements 
 
Paul Murphy, CYC officer, is a member of the PCT Commissioning Group and 
both he, Gareth Whiles (Assistant Director at the PCT) and Jo Harding 
(General Manager- Children and Specialist Services North Yorkshire and York 
NHS Community and Mental Health Services) are members of City of York 
Integrated Commissioning Group that reports into the YorOk Board. Progress 
of this work will be fed through the ICG group 
 
With this in mind it is felt that now may not be the appropriate time to 
undertake a study of this nature 
 

5. York LINk 
 
Members of the York LINk Steering Group think this is a feasible topic for 
scrutiny and fits with the eligibility criteria set out in the topic registration form. 

Page 44



 

 

 
 

   
 
Health Overview and Scrutiny Committee 
 

                 7 July 2010 

Report of the Director of Adults, Children & Education 
 
Finance and Performance in Adult Social Services 2009/10 - 
Update 
 

Summary 
 
1. This report provides the 2009/10 outturn position for both finance and 

performance in Adult Social Services, the main area covered by the Health 
Overview and Scrutiny Committee.   

 
 Analysis  
 

Finance – overview 
 
2. The outturn position for Adult Social Services is an overspend of £1.7m on 

a total net budget of £45.0m.   
 
3. Whilst the outturn is broadly in line with the forecast reported to members 

in February, there are still some significant variations that give cause for 
concern in relation to their impact on the 2010/11 budgets.  Further 
increases in referrals demonstrates that the predicted change in 
demographics and resulting increase in demand for Adult Social Services 
continues to put pressure on budgets across the department.   

 
4. The dramatic rise in demand for adult social care across the city is the 

prime driver for the overspend and an increasing number of assessments 
are being undertaken as a result of demographic pressures. The 
subsequent improved take-up of individual budgets and direct payments 
(increase of 27%) resulted in an overspend of £578k.  Elsewhere in the 
service, further overspends have been caused by an increase in 
customers in Residential and Nursing placements (£298k), an increase in 
the needs of Community Support customers (£247k) and staffing issues 
within social care teams (£156k). 

 
5. The rise in demand also impacted on the in-house services within the 

Service Delivery and Transformation area. The home care service 
delivered £520k of savings in year but this was below its £950k savings 
target leaving a shortfall of £430k. The age and condition of our Elderly 
Persons Homes required higher repairs and maintenance costs and  with 
reduced income from lower occupancy levels this resulted in an overspend 
of £311k. A continuing increase in the number of warden call customers 
led to extra staffing costs of £131k to meet this demand. In year savings 
and reductions in use of agency staff (approx 50% lower than the previous 

Agenda Item 7Page 45



year) mitigated a significantly higher projected overspend in this service 
area. 

 
6. Despite the pressures, £765k of savings were delivered across the 

department to mitigate the overspend including vacancy management 
measures and use of grants. 
 

7. The increase in demand from older and disabled people was anticipated 
and the York Long Term Commissioning Strategy reported to members in 
October 2007 projected that by 2020 there would be an increase of 31% in 
the over 65 population and, within this number, an increase in the over 85s 
of 60%.  People over 85 are more likely to need support from health and 
social care services.  The strategy also went on to project the likely impact 
on service demands and costs. 

 
8. It is for this reason that the major reviews of direct services were agreed 

by members and these are being brought within the broader More for York 
programme.  

 
Performance – overview 

 
9. Performance across the 7 adult social care indicators is good, with 5 

improving and achieving 2009-10 targets.   There are 3 LAA indicators, 
which represent the need to improve independent living in York. Two of 
these (NPI 130 & 135) have improved significantly and exceeded their 
2009-10 targets, however the third indicator (NPI 141) has declined 
slightly.  Key performance headlines are: 

 
a. NPI 130: Social Care clients receiving Self Directed Support – all 
York’s social care customers now have the option of self-directed 
support through their assessment process and can opt for the delivery 
of individual budgets through a number of routes. As a result, 
performance for 2009-10 increased to 14.4% (945 customers out of 
6566) from 7.4% in 2008-09. (calculated for comparison as definition 
changed between 08/09 and 09/10). This exceeds the 2009-10 LAA 
target of 12.5%. 

 
b. NPI 135: Carers receiving needs assessment or review – The council 
has continued to improve the numbers of carers it assesses and 
reviews, with 20% more carers receiving assessments last year. As a 
result, performance for 2009-10 improved to 24.6% (from 17.1% in 
2008-09), exceeding both the 2009-10 and 2010-11 LAA target of 
20.2% and 21.5% respectively. Adult Social Care Services have also 
streamlined the management processes and consolidated how their 
team works to place more emphasis on carers support by having 
dedicated carers support workers within the locality teams who can 
advise and support others as well as work with the carers directly. A 
new Self Assessment / Supported Questionnaire starting in July 2010 
will actively support their involvement in the assessment process and 
may lead to further improvement on this indicator. 

 

Page 46



c. NPI 141: Vulnerable people achieving independent living – 
Performance has fallen slightly from 70% to 69.4%, however this is still 
below the LAA target of 70% for 2009-10. This year the council will 
continue working with University of York St John to help provide clients 
with a stepping stone to independence, giving people who have 
recently left hospital or residential care the support they need to regain 
skills that have been lost through illness or injury, learn new skills and 
adapt to independent living. The reablement team will help customers 
improve their mobility, build stamina and practise their personal care, 
helping them to make the transition to living in their own homes. 

 
Corporate Priorities 

 
10. The information included in this report demonstrates progress on 

achieving the council's corporate strategy (2007-11) and the priorities set 
out in it.   

 
 Implications 
 
11. There are no human resources, equalities, legal, crime & disorder, 

information technology, property or other implications associated with this 
report. 

 
 Risk Management 
 
12. There are no new risks associated with this report. 
 
 Recommendations  
 
13. As this report is for information only, there are no recommendations. 
 
 
 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Authors: 
Debbie Mitchell 
Head of HASS Finance 
(01904) 554161 

Pete Dwyer 
Director of Adults, Children & Education  
(01904) 554200 
 
Report Approved ü Date Insert Date 

    
 
Specialist Implications Officer(s)  List information for all 
Implication ie Financial                                Implication ie Legal 
Name                                                          Name 
Title                                                            Title 
Tel No.                                                       Tel No. 
 
Wards Affected:  List wards or tick box to indicate all All ü 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
 

Page 47



  
  
 
Background Papers 
 
Year end Financial and Performance Report for 2009/10, Executive 22nd June 2010 

 
Annexes 
None 

 

 

Page 48



 

 

  
 

   

 
Health Overview & Scrutiny Committee 7th July 2010 
 
Report of the Head of Civic, Legal & Democratic Services 

 

LINks1 Statutory Stakeholder Group 

Summary 

1. This report asks Members to note the contents of the draft terms of reference 
for the newly established York LINk Statutory Stakeholder Group (Annex A 
refers). It also asks Members to nominate two representatives to the group. 

 Background 

2. LINks are the independent, formally constituted bodies that have replaced 
Patient Forums, previously attached to all local NHS trusts. The York LINk 
has now been in operation since April 2008. 

3. In order to provide a mechanism to facilitate involvement in the LINk for 
individuals from organisations whose responsibilities compromise them being 
a member of the LINk, a Statutory Stakeholder Group has been established. 
The overall aim of the group being to improve health and social care services 
within the City of York by working together in partnership. Further details are 
set out in the draft terms of reference attached at Annex A to this report. 

4. It is envisaged that the group will meet at least quarterly and It is proposed 
that the group be comprised of the following: 

i. Two representatives from York LINk Steering Group 
ii. Two representatives from City of York Council Health Overview & 

Scrutiny Committee 
iii. Two representatives from City of York Council Social Services 
iv. Two representatives from York Hospitals NHS Foundation Trust 
v. Two representatives from NHS North Yorkshire & York 
vi. Two representatives from York Health Group 
vii. One representative from the Yorkshire Ambulance Group 

 
Consultation  

5. The LINk has sent a copy of the draft terms of reference to all those invited to 
join the group. As of writing it is known that NHS North Yorkshire & York, the 

                                            
1 Local Involvement Networks 

Agenda Item 8Page 49



 

York Health Group and the York LINk Steering Group have confirmed who 
their representatives will be. 

Options 

6. Members are asked to note the contents of Annex A. 

7. Members can also: 

i. Choose for the Committee to be represented on this group 
ii. Decline the offer for the Committee to be represented on this group 
 
Analysis 

 
8. Members are advised to nominate two representatives to the Statutory 

Stakeholder Group. It is suggested that for continuity, as membership of the 
Committee can change, one of these representatives be the Scrutiny Officer. 

9. The current Vice-Chair of the Committee has expressed an interest in being 
the other nominee. 

Corporate Strategy 2009/2012 

10. This relates to the Healthy City theme of the Corporate Strategy 2009/2012. 

 Implications 

11. There are no financial, human resources, equalities or other implications 
associated with this report. 

Risk Management 
 

12. If Members choose not to nominate to the Statutory Stakeholder Group there 
is a risk that the Overview & Scrutiny Committee will not have any input into 
this group. 

 Recommendations 

13. Members are recommended to appoint the Scrutiny Officer and the current 
Vice-Chair of the Committee to the Statutory Stakeholder Group. 

Reason: To give the Committee a voice on the group and to promote 
partnership working. 

Page 50



 

 

Contact Details 

 
Author: 

 
Chief Officer Responsible for the report: 

Tracy Wallis 
Scrutiny Officer 
Scrutiny Services 
Tel:01904  551714 

Andrew Docherty 
Head of Civic, Democratic & Legal Services 
Tel: 01904 551004 
 
Report Approved ü Date 23rd June 2010 

    
 
Specialist Implications Officer(s) None 
 
Wards Affected: All ü 

 
 
For further information please contact the author of the report 
 
Background Papers: 
 
None 
 
Annexes 
 
Annex A Draft Terms of Reference for York LINk Statutory Stakeholder Group   

Page 51



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Annex A 

 

 

Draft Terms of Reference for York LINK 
Statutory Stakeholder Group 

Introduction  
The purpose of York LINk statutory Stakeholder Group is to provide a 
mechanism to facilitate involvement in the LINk for individuals from 
organisations whose responsibilities compromise their membership of 
the LINk. 
 
Mission Statement 
To work together to improve health and social care services within the 
boundaries of the City of York Council 
 

Aims 
• To work in partnership with representatives from health and social 
care providers providing and commissioning services in York. 

• To complement existing statutory engagement mechanisms. 
• To develop processes to ensure that effective and ongoing two 
way communication routes are established between the LINk 
Steering Group and providers/commissioners of health and social 
care and health services across York.  

• To develop mechanisms for engaging with and exchanging 
information with existing user/carer groups facilitated by statutory 
health and social care providers. 
 

Page 53



Annex A 

Objectives 

• To contribute to the development and implementation of the work 
plan for York LINk  

• To facilitate a Forum in which to channel discussion and action on 
LINk process and operational issues. 

• To feed the user voice into the development of commissioning and 
the modernisation of services. 

• To provide information for the LINk on quality assurance for the 
provision of services. 

• To sign post and feed back to and from voluntary organisations  
 

Membership 
The Group members will include:  
 

• Two representatives form York LINk Steering Group 
• Two representatives from City of York Council Health OSC 
• Two representatives from City of York Council Social services 
• Two representatives  from York Hospital NHS Foundation Trust 
• Two representatives from NHS North Yorkshire & York 
• Two representatives from York Health Group 
• One representative from YAS 
 

When a representative cannot attend a nominated deputy should attend 
instead. Representatives from organisations can also be co-opted to 
attend to present information or provide expert advice. 

 

Chair 
The Chair of York LINk will chair all meetings. In the absence of the 
Chair a Deputy Chair will be elected prior to commencement of 
business. 
 

Quorum 
For Statutory Stakeholder meetings to be quorate at least seven 
representatives (or their nominated deputies) must attend 

Page 54



Annex A 

 

Frequency of meetings 
The Statutory Stakeholder Group will meet at least quarterly  
 
 
Urgent matters arising between meetings 
Any urgent matters arising between meetings will be handled by at least 
two nominated members. 
 
 
Confidentiality 
Every reasonable effort should be made to ensure confidentiality to allow 
a fee flow of discussions between representatives.  
 
 
Secretarial support and administration 
Administration and secretarial support for all meetings will be provided 
by the York LINk office. 
 

 

Review of Terms of Reference 
These terms of Reference will be reviewed annually or sooner if required 
in light of national or local policy changes.  
 

 

 

 

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



 0 – 19 Universal Services Review  

Tara Cox 
 

Head of Joint Commissioning and Partnerships Head of Joint Commissioning and Partnerships 

A
genda A

nnex
P

age 57



P
age 58



 
 

• A joint Strategy between DH & DCSF 
• It is a long term Strategy to improve health outcomes for 

all children & young people 
• It is a direct response of the views and concerns of 

young people, parents and professionals working with 
children and families children and families 

• It sets out how Local Authorities and PCT can work 
together across children’s services to build the quality of 
support for families at key stages in their children’s lives 

P
age 59



 Drivers for the review  

• National Child Health Strategy 
• Healthy Child Programmes P

age 60



How we make it work in North Yorkshire and 
York 

• Develop a countywide service specification for 0-19 
universal services based around the Healthy Child 
Programmes. 

• Build in local flexibility to enable providers to work with 
local users and stakeholders to agree on the model of 
delivery. 
 

P
age 61



What we hope the review will do… 

• Identify gaps in current commissioned services 
compared to HCP expectations 

• Help shape the future service for North 
Yorkshire and York  Yorkshire and York  

• Focus on the professional roles within the HCP 
• Help identify the expected outcomes and 
benefits of the approach 

P
age 62



Where are we up to? 

• Initiative within the 5 year Strategic plan and a key 
priority within the 2010/11 operational plan 

• Project plan developed 
• Engagement Plans 

– Phase 1 April/May Clinical – Phase 1 April/May Clinical 
– Phase 2 late May/June/July Wider stakeholders  

• We aim to have the approach and service specification 

clearly outlined by end October 2010  

P
age 63



Engagement Includes: 
• Clinicians – GPs, HVs, SNs, Paediatricians, Midwives, 

   Safeguarding leads 
• Children’s Trust Unit 
• Children Centre Management and Health Groups 
• Integrated Youth Support Leads • Integrated Youth Support Leads 
• Healthy Schools Groups 
• Teenage pregnancy Groups 
• CANDI 
• York Youth Council 

P
age 64



Next Steps 

• Consolidate information gathered through 
engagement 

• Develop draft service specification over summer 
• Continue to discuss developments with current 
providers and stakeholders 

• Produce a final version for October 2010 

P
age 65



Have your say…. 

To contribute to the engagement of the 0-19 
review and access more information 

please go to.. 
 

www.northyorkshireandyork.nhs.uk  

P
age 66


	Agenda
	
	1 Declarations of Interest
	2 Minutes
	4 Work Plan 2010/11
	Annex A - Workplan 2010 - 2011
	Annex B - Forward Plan Extracts

	5 Update on Dental Services in York
	Annex A - City of York Waiting List Data - May 2010
	Annex B - Dentistry Waiting List

	6 Update Report - Proposed Scrutiny Topic on Post Maternity Services
	Appendix 1 - Feasibility Study
	Annex A - Topic Registration Form
	Annex B - Consultee Comments

	7 Finance and Performance in Adult Social Services 2009/10 - Update
	8 LINks (Local Involvement Network) Statutory Stakeholder Group
	Annex A - Terms of Reference for York LINK Statutory Stakeholder Group

	Presentation - The Strategy for Children and Young People's Health

